

**HISTORICAL MARKER
COMMITTEE MEETING
May 4, 2021
1:00pm**

Location: Zoom Digital Meeting

Committee Members: So that we can plan accordingly relative to quorum, please notify Annie in advance if you are unable to attend this meeting.

AGENDA

- | | |
|---|---------------|
| 1. Call to Order/ Introductions | Garcia |
| 2. Approval of 2/2/2021 minutes | Garcia |
| 3. SHPO/National Historic Register Partnership | Robert Olguin |
| 4. Current Marker Projects | |
| A. Conflict at Pistol River | Garcia |
| B. Broughton's Expedition | Porter |
| C. Indian Marathon | Bell |
| D. Nez Perce | Bell |
| E. Willamette Post | Keeler |
| F. Beaver Hill | Canty-Jones |
| G. Ruben Shipley | von Domitz |
| 5. Priority List for Text Review | von Domitz |
| 6. Oregon Trail Interpretive Kiosk Project | von Domitz |
| 7. Old Business | |
| A. The Dalles to Canyon City Wagon Road | von Domitz |
| 8. Committee Member Reports/ New Business | |
| A. Council Report | Canty-Jones |
| B. New Business | All |
| 9. 2021-2022 Meeting Schedule | Garcia |
| August 3 | |
| November 2 | |
| February 1 | |
| May 3 | |
| 10. Adjourn | |